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High Speed Mining LLC
P.O. Box 1525
Fairpluy, CO 80440

May 2, 2017

RECEIVED

Subject: Complaint filed April 22, 2017 by:

MAY 03 2017
Robin Rindsi
2698 NwW 7'3'g Ave DIVISION OF RE%L;?:ME?';ION
Ankeny, lowa 50023-9119 MINING AND

rringsig@mchsi.com

Mr. Cunningham,

High Speed Mining, LLC has not begun mining actives yet on its property referenced as
M-1991-037. While removing the tracked feeder, the equipment broke down on the road
on its way out. This caused a “traffic jam” in and out of the pit. The equipment was
repaired by the manufacture and removed. We believe the feeder was still within the
permitted mine area once parked for repair.

As for all other equipment only television production equipment is up top and not subject
to our mining permit. This includes office production trailers, self-power light packs,
trailers, generators for television production, tents, parking for camera crews, filming
rooms, UTV's, storage containers, skid steer and various other items.

Sincerely,
High Speed Mining LLC



